
March 31st, 2013

Attn: FOIA Officer Ivry Johnson
EPA Region 9
Fax (415) 947-4251 

2nd FOIA Request 
Expedited processing requested

Dear FOIA officer Johnson,   

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, I request copies of the complete 
comments with contact information as well as Region 9, EPA's original response for Sierra Pacific 
Industries PSD permit process for their sawmill/biomass project in Anderson,CA.

I am also requesting all comments received by your agency but not included in your on-line publication 
or belatedly included in another section. 

Please also provide all amended responses by Region 9 to the comments.  
  
I would like to receive the information in the following format: email at hswriter@frontiernet.net. If not 
available, paper would be appreciated.

Through this request I am gathering information on this project to make available to the public. I am 
also disseminating the information through our network of citizens organizations. This is of current 
interest and highly valuable to the public because the project has significant health consequences to the 
surrounding environment. With your agencies help, citizens can receive information vital for them to 
make a fully informed decision on these government actions.
     
Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest because it will 
contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities. 

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific 
exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregated portions of otherwise exempt 
material. I, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a 
waiver of fees.
   
I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely, 

Heidi Strand 
P.O. Box 172,
Whitmore,CA 96096
(530)472-1355
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